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Warner Edwards Distillery Ltd
Falls Farm

Harrington

Northampton

NN6 9NU

Sarah Clipstone — Health Protection Officer
Kettering Borough Council

Bowling Green Road

Kettering

NN15 70X

20" November 2012

RE: Warner Edwards Premises Licence Application

Dear Sarah

Thank you for coming to our facility and meeting us on Tuesday 20™ November. We can confirm
from our discussion that we wish to amend our application by rescinding the following:

¢ Live Music at any time

¢ Recorded Music at any time

= The outside licenced area

® New Years Eve extension

We would like to state that we were advised by the Thrapston licence office to take this open
approach but now realise this was not tailored enough for our business needs.

The Warner Edwards Distillery will be a first for Northamptonshire and is receiving significant
interest from potential customers and the Northants Enterprise Partnership. We intend to produce
artisan luxury spirits from our small copper pot still.

We intend to sell to trade customers directly but also the general public, which means we do require
our premises licence for off and on trade. The general public will be able to purchase our products
via e-commerce which necessitates our extended opening times. Purchasing directly from the
distillery will be by appointment only, we do intend to have monthly or fortnightly distillery tours for
6-10 people where our products will be on sale.

Hopefully this allays any fears held by the local community, please do not hesitate to contact us if
you require anything else.

Yours Sincerely

Sion Edwards



